

Pension Files

From: "Liu, Mary (TBS)" <mary.liu@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Hartog, Erika (TBS)" <erika.hartog@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2017 18:02:29 -0500
Attachments: BN PSPP AVR 2016 Filing v0.5.doc (131.58 kB); BN - OPSEU Pension Plan Amendment 23 v2.doc (110.08 kB)

Hi Helen,

Attached are the notes for pension briefing scheduled tomorrow. Since the files are relatively straightforward, if there is an opportunity tomorrow morning I can walk you through the files and cancel the briefing that is scheduled.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Mary

File	Approvals Required	Comments
1. 2016 Actuarial Valuation Report – Public Service Pension Plan OPB has submitted the December 31, 2016 Actuarial Valuation Report for the Public Service Pension Plan (PSPP) to the Minister and is seeking approval to file the 2016 Report with FSCO.	Minister to send letter to the Chair of OPB approving the filing of the 2016 actuarial valuation	OPB is required to file this report with FSCO by December 31, 2017
2. OPSEU Pension Plan – Amending Agreement No. 23 OPTrust is proposing housekeeping amendments to the Plan. The proposed amendments bring the OPSEU Pension Plan provisions into compliance with the Pension Benefits Act, the Employment Standards Act, 2002, as well as correcting a few referencing / typographical errors.	Minister to sign copies of Amending Agreement No. 23	No specific time requirements. These amendments do not have any correlation with the other OPTrust agreement amendments that we briefed the Minister on recently

Mary Liu

Senior Policy Advisor
Deputy Minister's Office, Treasury Board Secretariat
office | 416-325-1609, cell | 416-569-2036, email | mary.liu@ontario.ca